

Genesis Farms, LLC
4008 N. Grimes #185
Hobbs NM. 88240

State of New Mexico OCD Dist I
attn: Mr. Maxey S. Brown
1625 N French Drive
Hobbs, NM. 88240

August 11 2009

RECEIVED

AUG 12 2009

HOBBSOCD

Re: Devonian Partners, LLC

Post #1, 2, + 3

Barnhill #1

Tank Battery

Dear Sir;

I would like to formally lodge a complaint against Devonian Partners, LLC concerning operations located in Loc 1+12 T14S R37E Lea Co. N.M. on our property located East of Prairieview N.M. We have repeatedly contacted Devonian personnel to repair leaks and clean up contaminated areas. Only half-hearted attempts to make repairs have occurred and clean up consisted of shoveling dirt onto standing liquid spill areas. This site is clearly in violation of the N.M. Surface Owners Protection Act NMSA 1978 § 70-12, OCD Rule 116 and OCD's Aug 13 1993 "Guidelines For Remediation of Leaks Spills and Releases". Also the contamination is very close to cropland used to grow Green chiles used for human consumption and is a hazard to livestock which graze the site in winter months.

Please contact Devonian in writing and explain that they are responsible for surface an

Case 14380

(1)

OCD Exhibit 18

contamination on this site and that regulations require them to : 1) delineate contamination vertically and horizontally

2) submit a facility closure plan

3) present a time table for cleanup

4) clean up site to conform to OGD criteria

5) comply with all other environmental regulations pertaining to this site.

Your help will be greatly appreciated in this matter
Doroman Partners, LLC can be contacted :

attn: Mr. Brian W Mahoney

Managing Director

4711 West Golf Road Suite 915

Skokie, IL 60076

847-763-9020

Yours truly,
Guy Williams
Genesis Farms

575-390-8436